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’ Dorothy Menasco 

From: Karen .Culpepper@fmpa.com 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Jody.Lamar.Finklea@fmpa.com; Fred.Bryant@fmpa.com; bmoline@publicpower.com 

Subject: 

Attachments: FMEA Comments - PSC Dkt. 060512 - 090806.pdf 

Friday, September 08, 2006 4:38 PM 

E-Filing PSC Dkt. 06051 2-EU 

Hi Matilda, 

4ttached for filing are the Comments of Norida Municipal Electric Association, /nc. 

This is PSC Docket number 060512-EU. The document has five (5) pages. Please contact me either by 
smail or telephone if you have any questions. 

4s always, thank you for your assistance! 

<aren R. Culpepper, CLA 
3aralegaVOffice Administrator 
‘MPA Office of the General Counsel 

’lorida Municipal Power Agency 
!061-2 Delta Way 
rallahassee, FL 32303 

$50.297.201 1 
150.297.201 4, Fax 
vww.fmpa.com 
;aren.culpepper@fmpa.com 

:ommunity Power. Statewide Strength. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

-his email may contain confidential and privil-jed m terial for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, 
etention, distribution or disclosure by other others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to 
eceive for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. Also, email is 
usceptible to data corruption, interception, tampering, unauthorized amendment and viruses. We only send and receive emails 
in the basis that we are not liable for any such corruption, interception, tampering, amendment or viruses or any consequences 
iereof. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Proposed Adoption of New DOCKET NO. 060512-EU 
Rule 25-6.0343, F.A.C., Standards of 
Construction - Municipal Electric Utilities and 

Filed: September 8,2006 

COMMENTS OF 
FLORIDA MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

Florida Municipal Electric Association, Inc. (FMEA), on behalf of its thirty-four 

municipal electric utility members,’ by and through its undersigned counsel, and pursuant to 

Order No. PSC-06-0632-PCO-EU, hereby submits its comments to proposed rule 25-6.0343 as 

issued on June 28,2006, in Order No. PSC-06-0556-NOR-EU. FMEA members may also file 

individual comments in this docket. 

FMEA appreciates the consideration given to FMEA’s previously filed comments by 

Public Service Commission @?SC or the Commission) Staff. Representatives of FMEA and Staff 

have had several productive meetings and continue to discuss and negotiate rule language to 

address all concerns. The Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. (FECA) has proposed 

’a substitute version of 25-6.0343 to Staff and FMEA generally supports FECA’s proposed 

substitute. This FECA proposed substitute rule language has been the subject of recent meetings 

with Staff FMEA believes that all parties concemed expect to be able to reach agreement on 

FECA’s proposed substitute rule; however, more discussion is necessary. Staff should be 

~ 

’ FMEA is comprised of the following municipal electric utility members: City of Alachua, City of Bartow, City of 
Blountstown, City of Bushnell, City of Chattahoochee, City of Clewiston, City of Fort Meade, Fort Pierce Utilities 
Authority, City of Gainesville d/b/a Gainesville Regional Utilities, City of Green Cove Springs, T o m  of Havana, 
City of Homestead d/b/a Homestead Energy Services, E A ,  City of Jacksonville Beach d/b/a Beaches Energy 
Services, Utility Board of the City of Key West, Florida d/b/a Keys Energy Services, Kissimmee Utility Authority, 
City of Lake Worth, City of Lakeland d/b/a Lakeland Electric, City of Leesburg, City of Moore Haven, City of 
Mount Dora, Utilities Commission of the City of New Smyma Beach, City of Newberry, City of Ocala d/b/a Ocala 
Electric Utility, Orlando Utilities Commission, City of Quincy, Reedy Creek Improvement District, City of St. 
Cloud, City of Starke, City of Tallahassee, City of Vero Beach, City of Wauchula, City of Williston, and City of 
Winter Park. 
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commended for the work it has done thus far to advance this important policy issue for the PSC, 

FMEA’s member utilities, and the electric customers of the State of Florida. 

1. DISCUSSION. 

A. Previous Comments. 

FMEA has previously filed comments regarding earlier iterations of proposed rule 25- 

6.0343 (comments filed on May 3 and May 26 in dockets 060172-EU and 060173-EU) and made 

oral comments at previous rule development workshops. With regard to those comments, FMEA 

remains committed to the positions articulated therein. Any proposed rule must be within the 

jurisdictional boundaries of the PSC as established by the Legislature.2 

FMEA also reiterates its support for the collaborative process currently engaged in 

among Staff, FMEA and F’ECA. 

FMEA’s members agree with the policy goal of improving the hardness of transmission 

and distribution systems to withstand hurricanes and provide the millions of municipal electric 

customers with high quality, reliable service. Therefore, intending to not undercut the current 

collaborative process among St&, FMEA and FECA, FMEA simply incorporates by this 

reference and reiterates its suggested changes included in comments previously filed and made, 

to the degree the language of proposed rule 25-6.0343 is the same as previous iterations, save 

one issue. 

B. Customer and Attacher Disputes. 

In the current version of the proposed rule 25-6.0343(4), it provides: “Any dispute or 

challenge to a utility’s construction standards by a customer, applicant for service, or attaching 

* Including Section 366.04, Florida Statutes, which provides that compliance with the National Electrical Safety 
Code “constitute[s] acceptable and adequate requirements for the protection of the safety of the public . . . and. good 
engineering practice . . . .” 
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entity shall be resolved by the Commission.” This language must be stricken. Even if it were 

clear the PSC had such jurisdiction, which it is not, it makes no sense for the Commission to act 

as the arbiter of such locally focused disputes. First, it is difficult to conceive of a dispute 

between a customer and municipal electric utility over construction or attachment standards. 

Even if such a dispute could be imagined, the local municipal electric utility (including locally 

elected boards or commissions)-politically accountable to its customers and locally available- 

is the appropriate body to address such a dispute. Second, any dispute with an attaching entity 

will be a contractual dispute having only a local effect. The attaching entity has recourse 

through the courts. Clearly, such issues are not within the PSC’s purview. 

C. Staff Revised Proposed Rule of September 8. 

Today, FMEA received a revised proposed rule fkom Staff. FMEA is generally in 

agreement with the revision, save some modest changes which we are confident can be worked 

out with Staff. FMEA is appreciative of the efforts of Staff in crafting today’s revision. 

[End of Page] 
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11. CONCLUSION. 

As we approach the peak of this year’s hurricane season, FMEA’s thirty-four municipal 

electric utility members remain committed to diligently hardening their systems against storm 

damage and preparing for timely and efficient storm recoveries. Accountable to the local 

communities they serve, municipal electric utilities personnel (fiom elected officials to green 

apprentices) are keenly aware of the concems of their customers, who are their fiends and 

neighbors. FMEA looks forward to continuing to work with the Commission and Staff on these 

important issues. 

RESPECTFULLY submitted this 8th day of September 2006. 

FREDERICK M. BRYANT 
FMEA General & Regulatory Counsel 

2061-2 Delta Way (32303) 
Post Office Box 3209 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 15-3209 
Telephone (850) 297-201 1 
Facsimile (850) 297-2014 
Email: fied.byrant@fmpa.com 

Florida Bar No. 0336970 
jody.lamar. finklea@fhpa.com 

Attorneys for Florida Municipal 
Electric Association, Inc. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 
electronic mail and U.S. mail this 8th day of September 2006, to the following: 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Attomey at Law 
John T. LaVia, 111, Attomey at Law 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
swright@yvlaw. net 
jlavia@yvlaw. net gene@penningtonlaw. com 

Howard E. Adams 
Attorney for Time Warner Telecom, L.P. 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & 

Post Office Box 10095 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 02-2095 

Dunbar, P.A. 

The Honorable Charles Falcone 
Commissioner 
Town of Jupiter Island 
Post Office Box 7 
Hobe Sound, Florida 33475 
cafalcone@adelphia. net 

Ms. Carolyn Marek 
Vice President for Governmental Affairs 
Time Warner Telecom, L.P. 
233 Bramerton Court 
Franklin, Tennessee 37069-4002 
Carolyn. marek@twtelecom. com 

Thomas G. Bradford 
Deputy Town Manager 
Town of Palm Beach, Florida 
360 South County Road 
Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
Tbradford@towno&almbeach. com 

Trevor G. Underwood 
2425 Sunrise Key Blvd. 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33304-3827 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice-president, Regulatory Affairs and 
Regulatory Counsel 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Assoc. 
246 East 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 03 
mgrossafcta. com 


